
LETTERS ANTONIO 5 ]
An Indıan Missıonary Aan! Relatıve of Saints John de Brıtto

and Peter of Alcantara

Dy Achaılles Meersman OFM

Concerning ÄNTONIO (JIRALDES, who for INanıYy d worked in the
Maduraı and Mysore Miss1ıons, vVeIYyY lıttle 15 known. 'Ihe only information
the Gatalogus of 19153 supplies 15 the following:

Antonıius Giraldes, Lusıt 775 et 780 adhuc Malayadıpatti
versabatur: 31 Jan 1775 scr1bit ad arch Cranganor ad agnoscendum

recep1sse notıitiam SUPPTCSSAC Societatis. Forsan Malaydıpattı post

Now 1n the archives of the Madras-Mylapore Archdiocese number
of GIRALDES’ etters ATC preserved. Ihey A ımportant they give
iıdea of condıtions prevaılıng ın the Madurai 1sSs10N durıng ıts arkest
per10d* an also introduce to SOINC of the last missionarıes of that
famous 1sSs10n. It 15 unfortunate that they all date back to the last d
of hıs long ıfe when h1s health Was chattered an he Was roubled by
anxıetıies.
ou hiıs CrSON and background he at least supplıes wiıth SOINC

information. In two etters both of 1792, he tells that he 15 about
eighty d ol  O Hence he must have been born around 6 (Docs 4.5)
Further, 1n his letter LO the Bishop of ylapore, ate' Tiruchirapallı,
Z Norv 1791, he calls St JOHN BRITTO hıs uncle (Doc. 22} his
impossıble. St JoHN Was born at Lisbon Ist arch 1647, the youngest
of four chiıldren, three boys Aan! OM gir] who later marrıed an Was known

Donna PInNHEIRO. Hıs father, who belonged to the arıstocracy of
contemporary ortugal, died 1n When calculatıng the number of
a hıch intervened between the bırth of hiıs children and GIRALDES’
OW birth it 15 impossıble that the latter should have been his grandson
and nephew of St John Hence he must ave been grand great-
gran nephew. In the famıly circle St. JOHN must ave been referred to
Uncle an ıt 15 1n thıs that Giraldes used ıt.

Besides referring LO St JOoHN BRITTO hıs uncle, GIRALDES also
claıms relationshıp wıth another Saıint, with the Franciscan, St PETER
ÄLCANTARA (1490—1562), Spanıard (Doc 4) hıs 15 quıte possıble.
TOom 1580 to 1640 Spaın and ortuga. WEIC unıted under ONCG and
communiıcatıons between the two countrıes unrestricted. As matter of

Gatalogus Miıss:ıonarıorum Socıetatıs Jesu, quı 2ın Veter: Madurensi Missıone
Laboraverunt. Altera Editio Locupletior et Emendatior. Trichinopoly 1913, 8 ’
No FA wiısh to thank HAMBYE 5} of Delhıi, for havıng supplied
ıth this information.

JEAN Le Madure, vol Paris 1894, 2931
SAULIERE S Red Sand. ıfe of St. John de Britto Madura 1947, A
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fact St JOHN BRITTO’S mother Was Spanıish: Donna LUIZA (GUZMAN,
who 1ıke St PETER ÄLCANTARA elonge to Spaın’s nobilıty.* 15
lıkely that the two families WeTC somehow connected and that (GIRALDES
could claım relationshıp wıth St PETER ell Such connectjons werTrTe
cherished 1n the ABC of Faith when saınthood constituted glory

Hıs hirst letter 1n the Madras-Mylapore archives 15 ate Tiruchirapallı,
95 Feb 791 JThere he wrıtes that when PEDRO MACHADO Was dyıng, he
Was hıs assıstant. ACHADO died 25 June 1789 1n Tiruchirapallı an!
iınterred ın Avoor ur In other words (GGIRALDES Was 1n the Avoor-
Tiruchirapallı AarCd, these two places WEeTC considered OI!  (D residence

Parısh hus when speaking about MACHADO, BESSE remarks that for
long tiıme he Was 1n arge of both places, lıying at tımes 1n ONC, at times
1n the other, somethıing (GGIRALDES t00 would do.5® hat (SIRALDES W as for
sometıime 1n thıs reg10n before he wrote the first letter pPOSSCSS, 15
evıdent from the Letter CONSTANTINO V ASCONCELLOS, the Superior of
the Madurai Mission®, wrote to the Bishop of Mylapore S, June 1789
There he tells the Bishop that (GGIRALDES 15 1n Avoor Ss1 but workıng
ıf there W as nothing o5Nns wiıth 1M.

10 understand the ext letter ın hiıch V ASCONCELLOS reters to GIRAL-
DES, it 15 NECECSSATY to describe at least 1n outline the Jurisdictional setup
1n the Madurai Mıiıssıon during the peri0d under review. Ihe Madurai
1ssıon elonge to the Archdiocese of Cranganor, established maınly
for the St 'IThomas Christians of the 5Syro-Malabar ıte an entrusted
to the Jesuits®. During thıs per10d, however, there Was shortage of
clergy 1n the Archdiocese, hence the Ordinaries requested the Bıshop of
Mylapore to take thıs Mission provısıonally under hıs Jurisdıiction. But
at the Samne tıme the Ordinaries of Cranganor when possible WOUuU send
m1ss1onarıies, VCn when not asked to do by the Bishop af ylapore.
Was ıt NECCECSSATY for them to apply for taculties from Mylapore” In
general they must have done

FERNANDO FELIX LOPES OFM, Influencis de Pedro de Alcantara espir1-
tualıdade portuguesa do SCUu tempo: Rewviısta Portuguesa de Hıstor1ıa Coimbra

BESSE, La Missıon du Madure. Trichinopoly 1914, 111 Avoor 15 twelve miles
south of Tiruchirapallı.
6 CONSTANTINO V ASCONCELLOS Was ONC of three Goan Secular Priests who
1ın 1788 WeTITC workıing ın the Madura Mission: FIGUEIREDO, elo Glero
de Goa Bastora Goa) 1939, 97 Sept. 1785 he Was appoınted by the
Bishop of Mylapore, Superio0r da Miı1ıssao de Madura. He W as re-appointed
27 June 1789 Registo de Provısöes Termo de Juramentos de 1784 1790
Madras-Mylapore Archdiocesan Archives MA)
a Giraldes Aur, sta doente INas trabalha COINO sSa0 u Letter

of CONSTANTINO VASCONCELLOS, Marramtra, 17 June 1789 to the Bishop
of Mylapore Bundle 2 ’ 4459

Bullarium Patronatus Portugalliae 1, 260—1
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In letter, ate: Ihan)javur, 15 Jan 1790 to the Bıshop of Mylapore,
V ASCONCELLOS wriıtes that LWO Syrıan Priests had eft Cranganor for
the Maduraı 1SS10N2. They carrıed letter from the (sovernor, T HOMAS
PAREAMAKEL, addressed to I1 IMOTEO X AVIER? elling hım they WEeEeTEC to
place themselves under hıs direction. TIhe (GGovernor had sent urther
etters LO V ASCONCELLOS, to (SIRALDES an 1IMOTEO. He adds that he
had been old that ıt Was I{ IMOTEO who asked tor the Priests an: S0OC5S

to SaYy that ıt might be dithicult to receive them he had rece1ved
caus10usly worded letter frome SOIMNC of the Christians inquırıng whether

they could eXpecCL Latın Priests. present TLIMOTEO W as hesiıtatıng
LO what he should communıcate to the (s0vernor of Cranganor and
therefore wished to CONVEINC meeting of SOINC Missionaries an Chri-
st1ans. TIo thıs V ASCONCELLOS had replied to (GIRALDES, from whom he
had received the information, that they cshould not call such meeting

ıt might ead to disturbances. He himsel{f does not know what LO do
1n the cırcumstances, whether to accept the two Fathers not. As ıt 15
there 15 enough unrest NS the Christians. He therefore asks the
Bıshop tor advıce what he should do in dsc they arrıve 1n churches
hıch they presumed pertaıned to Granganor, but which he holds belong

IMOTEO X AVIER'’S Nname does not the 1ıst of Jesuits, who accordıng
LO the letter of Archbishop SALVADOR DOS REIS, dated May 1775; had placed
themselves under Cranganor: BESSE, Lc. 478 It does 1n the 1ıst of ex- Jesuits
of the Mysore Mission, published by FERROLI Sanıassı Romanı. Padua
1961, 451 He Was appoıinted Governor of Cranganor 1n March 1786 by the
Archbishop of Goa. He W as succeeded such by I1 HOMAS PAREAMAKEL In Sept.

November of the SaInc yCar DE NAZARETH, Mıtras Lusıtanas Oriente,
88 Lisboa-Nova Goa 13—1 In etter, dated Q Sept. 1787, the
Bıshop of Mylapore wriıtes that IMOTEO X AVIER and MACHADO ATC Na Mi1ssdao
deste Bıspado, hence not in Granganor. He died w May 1794 iın Pratacuddy.
It might be good to g1ıve account of his death taken from V ASCONCELLOS’
letter to the Bıshop of Mylapore, dated Thanjavur, May 1794 na0
A qto. desejava POTd. aında estou mto cancado da jornada fi1z
a Partacuri: mMOVv1ıdo de breves cartas Pe. Timo dizia estava
Nas portas de morte, terıa huüa grande comsolacäo receber antes de partır
desta vida, recebeo CO advertencıa mta devocao SacramentosIn a letter, dated Thanjavur, 15 Jan. 1790 to the Bishop of Mylapore,  VASCONCELLOS writes that two Syrian Priests had left Cranganor for  the Madurai Mission. They carried a letter from the Governor, THOMAS  PAREAMAKEL, addressed to T1MOTEO XAVIER® telling him they were to  place themselves under his direction. T'he Governor had sent further  letters to VASCONCELLOS, to GIRALDES and TımoTEo. He adds that he  had been told that it was TimoTEO who asked for the Priests and goes  on to say that it might be difficult to receive them as he had received  a causiously worded letter frome some of the Christians inquiring whether  they could expect Latin Priests. At present T1moOTEO was hesitating as  to. what he should communicate to the Governor of Cranganor and  therefore wished to convene a meeting of some Missionaries and Chri-  stians. To this VASCONCELLOS had replied to GIRALDES, from whom he  had received the information, that they should not call such a meeting  as it might lead to disturbances. He himself does not know what to do  in the circumstances, whether to accept the two Fathers or not. As it is  there is enough unrest among the Christians. He therefore asks the  Bishop for advice what he should do in case they arrive in churches  which they presumed pertained to Cranganor, but which he holds belong  9 TimoTEO XAVvIER’s name does not occur on the list of Jesuits, who according  to the letter of Archbishop SALvADOR DOs Reıs, dated 15 May 1775, had placed  themselves under Cranganor: Besse, l.c. 478. It does in the list of ex-Jesuits  of the Mysore Mission, published by D. FerroLt SJ], / Saniassi Romani. Padua  1961, 451. — He was appointed Governor of Cranganor in March 1786 by the  Archbishop of Goa. He was succeeded as such by THOMAS PAREAMAKEL in Sept.  or November of the same year: C. C. DE NAZARETH, Mitras Lusitanas no Oriente,  II. Lisboa-Nova Goa 1913—1924, 56. — In a letter, dated 8 Sept. 1787, the  Bishop of Mylapore writes that TiıMmoTEOo XAvıer and P. MAcHADo are Na Missäo  deste Bispado, hence not in Cranganor. He died 21 May 1794 in Pratacuddy.  It might be good to give an account of his death taken from VASCONCELLOS’  Jetter to the Bishop of Mylapore, dated Thanjavur, 24 May 1794: näo posso  agora escrever qto. desejava porq. ainda estou mto. cancado da jornada q. fiz  a Partacuri: movido de 2 breves cartas em q. o. Pe. Timo  . me dizia q. estava  nas portas de morte, teria hüa grande comsolacäo a receber ..., antes de partir  desta vida, recebeo com advertencia e mta. devocäo os Sacramentos ... € passou  desta vida pa. a eterna com os perparos e disposicäo da alma ... Eu lhe invejo  tanto bem. Faleceo pelas 2 horas e meia depois da meia noite do 20 pa. 21 do  presente mes (MA, Bundle 21, 6174). When reading GirALDeEs’ letters (e. gr.  Doc. 1) and other documents (e. gr. Letter of FRANcISco Ropriıcues, 17 August  1793: MA 6178) where references to T1MmOTEO occur, it seems that he occupied  some position as far as Priests from Cranganor are concerned.  Though the Madurai Mission, territorially belonged to the Archdiocese of  Cranganor, it was entrusted to the Ordinaries of the Mylapore Diocese. The  Governor of Cranganor during this period, however, did not agree with this  and held that they could exercise authority in it, especially in the Tiruchirapalli  area. TIMOTEO XAVIER seems to have been deputed by these Governors to  exercise whatever rights they claimed.  194aS5Sou
desta vida eterna CO: disposi1cäo0 da ImaIn a letter, dated Thanjavur, 15 Jan. 1790 to the Bishop of Mylapore,  VASCONCELLOS writes that two Syrian Priests had left Cranganor for  the Madurai Mission. They carried a letter from the Governor, THOMAS  PAREAMAKEL, addressed to T1MOTEO XAVIER® telling him they were to  place themselves under his direction. T'he Governor had sent further  letters to VASCONCELLOS, to GIRALDES and TımoTEo. He adds that he  had been told that it was TimoTEO who asked for the Priests and goes  on to say that it might be difficult to receive them as he had received  a causiously worded letter frome some of the Christians inquiring whether  they could expect Latin Priests. At present T1moOTEO was hesitating as  to. what he should communicate to the Governor of Cranganor and  therefore wished to convene a meeting of some Missionaries and Chri-  stians. To this VASCONCELLOS had replied to GIRALDES, from whom he  had received the information, that they should not call such a meeting  as it might lead to disturbances. He himself does not know what to do  in the circumstances, whether to accept the two Fathers or not. As it is  there is enough unrest among the Christians. He therefore asks the  Bishop for advice what he should do in case they arrive in churches  which they presumed pertained to Cranganor, but which he holds belong  9 TimoTEO XAVvIER’s name does not occur on the list of Jesuits, who according  to the letter of Archbishop SALvADOR DOs Reıs, dated 15 May 1775, had placed  themselves under Cranganor: Besse, l.c. 478. It does in the list of ex-Jesuits  of the Mysore Mission, published by D. FerroLt SJ], / Saniassi Romani. Padua  1961, 451. — He was appointed Governor of Cranganor in March 1786 by the  Archbishop of Goa. He was succeeded as such by THOMAS PAREAMAKEL in Sept.  or November of the same year: C. C. DE NAZARETH, Mitras Lusitanas no Oriente,  II. Lisboa-Nova Goa 1913—1924, 56. — In a letter, dated 8 Sept. 1787, the  Bishop of Mylapore writes that TiıMmoTEOo XAvıer and P. MAcHADo are Na Missäo  deste Bispado, hence not in Cranganor. He died 21 May 1794 in Pratacuddy.  It might be good to give an account of his death taken from VASCONCELLOS’  Jetter to the Bishop of Mylapore, dated Thanjavur, 24 May 1794: näo posso  agora escrever qto. desejava porq. ainda estou mto. cancado da jornada q. fiz  a Partacuri: movido de 2 breves cartas em q. o. Pe. Timo  . me dizia q. estava  nas portas de morte, teria hüa grande comsolacäo a receber ..., antes de partir  desta vida, recebeo com advertencia e mta. devocäo os Sacramentos ... € passou  desta vida pa. a eterna com os perparos e disposicäo da alma ... Eu lhe invejo  tanto bem. Faleceo pelas 2 horas e meia depois da meia noite do 20 pa. 21 do  presente mes (MA, Bundle 21, 6174). When reading GirALDeEs’ letters (e. gr.  Doc. 1) and other documents (e. gr. Letter of FRANcISco Ropriıcues, 17 August  1793: MA 6178) where references to T1MmOTEO occur, it seems that he occupied  some position as far as Priests from Cranganor are concerned.  Though the Madurai Mission, territorially belonged to the Archdiocese of  Cranganor, it was entrusted to the Ordinaries of the Mylapore Diocese. The  Governor of Cranganor during this period, however, did not agree with this  and held that they could exercise authority in it, especially in the Tiruchirapalli  area. TIMOTEO XAVIER seems to have been deputed by these Governors to  exercise whatever rights they claimed.  194Ku Ihe INvVe]O
anto bem. Faleceo pelas horas me1a depo1s da me1a noıte do 21 do
presente INnCcs (MA Bundle S When readıng (GIRALDES’ etters (e. ST.
Doc. and other documents C Letter of FRANCISCO RODRIGUES, 17 August
1793 where references to IMOTEO $ iıt that he occupied
SOM position far Priests Irom Cranganor ATC concerned.
Though the Madurai Mission, territorially belonged to the Archdiocese of
Cranganor, ıt Was entrusted to the ÖOrdinaries of the Mylapore 10cese. 'The
(Governor of Cranganor during this per10d, however, did not ıth thiıs
an)' held that they could exercıise authority ın it, especlally in the Tiruchirapallı
1CA IMOTEO X AVIER to have een deputed by these (GSovernors to
eXercıise whatever rights they claimed.
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to ylapore. Towards the en! of his letter he wriıtes that 1 IMOTEO 15
ı11 an wants to O1C to Avoor and sStay wıth (GIRALDES (Doc

hat V ASCONCELLOS Wwas hesıtant in admıtting Priests to the 1ssıon
18 understandable Not only might the Syrıan Priests create confusion,
but Latın NS ell Ihus ıIn the hirst letter of (SIRALDES P OSSC5SS
he wrıtes LO JOosE da Kxpectacao"® that (G0an (Ganarım) Priest had
arrıved and Was dısturbing the people He had not cshown an y document,
neither from the Governor, obviously of Cranganor‘!!, neıither from 11MO-
TE  © Hence he consıdered hım fo be intruder and refused to surrender
the Church the keys of the house without the authorizatıon of I|IMOTEO

the Governor. They WEeTC sayıng that when thıs Father aIiInc to Avoor
whiıle he Was AaWaY, he wanted to break down the doors, thus causıng
candal NS the people He therefore begs JOSE da Expectacao to
plead wıth the Bıshop of Mylapore to put end to the disorders due
to thıs Priest’s arrıval (Doc.

In the meantıme (GIRALDES 15 hard at work 1n Avoor. On 26 May 791
V ASCONCELLOS sent kınd of report to the Bıshop of Mylapore. He
first explains that each Missionary both tor the Sudras an the
Pariahs. Hence the dıstinction between those Priests who served the
caste-people and the non-caste, had been abolished He then g1ves SOTINC
statıstıics. (GIRALDES had reported that 1n Avoor he had baptızed 27000
infants anı SOINC 200 adults They nclude those of Tiruchirapallı ell

15 not clear whether these higures pertaın to the pPrevı0us yYCar not.
Likely they refer to all the Baptısms he had performed since his arrıval,
tor VASCONCELLOS himselft g1ves those he administered from 786 to
17901

He WAas, however, not at He Was being tormented by scruples
and Was filled wıth fear of approachiıng ea hıs he reveals 1ın letter
he wrote to the Bishop of Mylapore from Tiruchirapallı, ate' Nov.
791 He asks hım tor perm1ssıon to retire LO secluded place there to
PTCDAaTrc himself for ea 15 1ın thıs letter that he speaks about hıs
vocatıon, how he had wanted to imıtate hı1s Uncle, the Martyr, an wıth
grea difficulty had obtained permi1ssıon to OoMIN«Cc to India Now account
of his Man Yy SINS, thus he expressed himself, he finds he has not been able
to acquıre those treasures he had sought. Perhaps he had hoped to gaın
the of martyrdom. Moreover he Was overwhelmed wıth the thought

Re. JOSE da Expectacäo OFM MEERSMAN, Annual Reports o} the Portuguese
Franciscans 2n India, TT Lısboa 1972, 298 ese Reports WeEIC first
published 1n S5tudıa Lisboa) No 2 9 1968, 159ff On 27 Aprıl 1790 he Was

appoıinted the Madurai Mission by the Bishop of Mylapore: Registo de Pro-
V1ISOES, (MA) He became Vısıtor General shortly before March
1793 Doc. 6)
11l At the tıme both the CCS of Goa and Mylapore WeTC occupled. Cranganor
had Governor.

Bundle D 6198
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‘What does it profit man  27 and wanted LO withdraw to PTCDATC himself
LO meet hıs judge (Doc.

Perhaps ON of the 1T64S0O115 tor hıs depression W AasSs that disagreements
wiıth section of the community had broken out hıs should not surprıse

Such disturbances had occurred 1ın the past an would continue o
Complaints agaınst hım had been forwarded to V ASCONCELLOS,

the duper10r of the 1SS10N2. He 1ın turn intormed the Biıshop 1ın letter
of Tany)ore, 15 Dec 791 He wriıtes that the Christians of Avoor an
Tiruchirapallı longer want hım aAas their pastor”®, Wiıth the knowledge
an consent of 1LIMOTEO deputatıon of Christians from Avoor had
SONC LO Mylapore tO explaın why they longer WeOeTC willing to have
(SIRALDES theır Pastor. hıs intormatıon the Bishop communicate:
to V ASCONCELLOS. In reply to the Bishop V ASCONCELLOS 28 Feb 1792
wrote that (GIRALDES had arrıved 1n hanjavur an that they discussed
the matter of transter. (JIRALDES, however, Was determined not to SUT-

render Tiruchirapallı, unless second orders WEeTC issued. Subsequently
|IMOTEO sent letter 1ın whiıch he wrıtes that he had heard that the
M1SS10Nary from Ayampatty, most probably JOSE EXPECTACAO, Was

being transferred to Avoor, hıch place ıke Vadugerpattı had all along
pertained to Cranganor. In other words there Was SOINC confusion,
Mylapore considered thıs TITCAa havıng been entrusted to them Others
held the opposıte. Hence the (Sovernor of Cranganor, who at the tıme
Was '[ HOMAS PAREAMAKEL, could exercise Jurisdiction 1n the ATCAa "LIMOTEO

to have been deputed by hım, for the latter had insınuated that he
had certaın documents. (SIRALDES therefore must have based hiıs refusal
to obey the Bishop of Mylapore’s orders '1IMOTEO’S authority (Doc. 11)

We NO find {twWwO etters of V ASCONCELLOS 1ın hıch he reports to the
Bishop of Mylapore the steps he has taken to compell (GIRALDES to
leave Tiruchirapallı. Ihey AdTC ate an 17 prı 1799214 few days
after the dispatch of the last Jetter, 20 prıl, (HIRALDES arrıyed 1ın
Than)javur. Some Christians followed hım Others from Thanjavur ıtself
joined them and protested agaınst GIRALDES’ transfer AaAn 1ın order to
avoıd urther disturbance he llowed (GIRALDES to 50 place called
Marranarı, place between Avoor an IThan)javur. Ihıs V ASCONCELLOS
reported LO the Bishop 1n letter of prı 1799215

De Aur TreJirapalı escreverao mos AXpa0s quer1am Outro Misso
na0 Giraldes: TOZOEeNS propouvao NnaOQO tem apte algua Bundle

ZU 6191
Conforme ordem de Va Kxa avVlsel Antonı1o Giraldes logo sahır

da rezida. aonde CO SU.:  © demora aumentao escandalos: V ASCONCELLOS to
Bishop, Ihan)avur, April 17992 Bundle 21 6186 Pello portador

foi buscar ÖOleos de1 nota. de ter avisado nto Giraldes sahır
de Aur conforme ordem de Kıxa ame to Samcd, 17 Aprıl 1792 Bundle
Z 6187
15 Aos 17 do prezte. INCZ ohegou aquı nto Giraldes Aos do INC2Z
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But the Biıshop insisted that (SIRALDES transfer to Ayampatty and
threatened hım ıth penaltıes. In his letter of July 17992 V ASCONCELLOS
wriıtes that June he had wrıtten to (SIRALDES accordingly. (IRALDES
therefore surrendered and embarked his ]Journey to Ayampatty (Doc.
10) In subsequent letter of August 7992 V ASCONCELLOS informed
the Biıshop that (JIRALDES had eft Avoor INOTC than month ago*®,
ere exısts ndated letter of (JIRALDES to unnamed CTrSOM 1n

hıch he informs him that he had eft Tiruchirapallı, but that due to
SECEVETC illness, he Was obliged o remaın at Vadugerpattı. We must
therefore date thıs letter sometime after June 41 when, V ASCONCELLOS
reported to the Bıshop 1n hıs letter of July 1792, (GIRALDES eft Avoor
for Ayampatty. In the COUTSC of thıs letter (SIRALDES describes hıs Ilness
Aan! also refutes the Man Yy calumnıes which WEEIC circulating about 1m,
for which, he IN  9 he W a5 beeing transferred (Doc

simiılar letter, dated 11 ÖOct 1792, he wrote to Jos  E EXPECTACAO.
He SayS that for three months he has been roubled by asthma an other
infirmities. He calls himself half COTPSC and refers to hıs advanced apCcC
of almost eighty a He has consulted several physıcıans who advised
hım to to Varaganery (Tiruchirapallı) where he could obtaın European
medicines. He wants Fr JosE to inform the Bıshop an obtaın trom him
permi1ss1on to withdraw to SOMINC place to AIc for hıs health, where LO0O
he could examıne the state of hıs soul In other words he Was still troubled
1n spirıt. He remi1in1ses t00 and recalls how he has laboured not only 1n
the Residences of the Maduraı Mıssıon, but also 1n those of Mysore*”, In
the COUTSC of hıs M1SS10NATY Carecer he has baptized 000 PETSONJNS of
whom WEeTI«C adults. He has undergone Man y prıvatıons an
sulferings, he has been the object of persecutions an has survıved
untold number of dangers He begs Fr Jos  E to OINC to his a1d an
refers to the tact that he 15 relatıve of St PETER ALCANTARA to
whom Fr JosgE 15 spiritually related (Doc 4)
levantou hua perturbacao movıda pelos AXpäaos vieräo atraz delle da Trigirapallı

algun de Tan)jor corromperao, portenderam corroper todos Por forca
disto eviıtar ma1l0r perturbacäo fu1 obrigado deixar hır Pe
hu PCGUCHA Igra. ha Marranarı entre Aur Tan)jor contorme pedirao

quer1a ate reprezentaram SUas Tazo0enNns Eixai: pedindome
tbem V ASCONCELLOS to Bishop, Thanj)javur, Aprıil, 1792 Bundle 21

6190
16 Aos de Julho proxime mandeı A Provızao . da rezida. de Aur chegou
A40S Fr Jose da Expectacao ja la estaVva, dirıgida i1ım de informar
do Anto Giraldes, maıs de hu INC2Z antes tinha sahıdo V ASCONCELLOS
to Bishop, Thanjavur, Aug. 17992 (MA, Bundle 21

It 15 strange that 1in his The Jesutts ın Mysore (Kozhikode 1955 FERROLI
5 ] does not mention (SIRALDES. Neither does he mentı.on hım the lıst of
ex- Jesuits of the Mysore Mission, he published ın hıs Sanıassı Romanı, Padua
1961, 451
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few days later (SIRALDES wriıtes etter, dated Oct 1792, to the
Biıshop of ylapore 1n hıch he repeafts what he communiıcated 1n the
prev10us letter. However, he dwells 1LNOTC hıs spirıtual needs A} begs
hım fo appomt hım A companıon LO the Visıtor (Grenerall8 who 111
dAdIiIc for hım while st111 alıve and 111 assıst hım at the OUr of his e
(Doc.

In the meantıme OSE EXPECTACAO had SONC to Avoor. He eft
July 799 and MaYy have reached his destination that Same day hus

V ASCONCELLOS 1n hıs letter of the above date (Doc. 10) But he did not
remaın long Al that Residence, tor iın letter to the Bıshop, ate: 925 Jan
1793, (AETANO ÄNTONIO VIEGAS wriıtes that Jos  E EXPECTACAO had
returned LO Ayampatty*?. (GSIRALDES the other hand W as iın Avoor. How
An!: Dy whose authority he had taken h1s residence there AIC not
intormed. What do know 15 that disorders had NC agaın erupted.
In {woO etters, both addressed LO the Bıshop, ON dated Jan 1793, the
other Jan 1793, V ASCONCELLOS refers to them?®®. would be un]ust
to place all the blame (SIRALDES. Much of it W as to be ascrıbed to
the partısan spirıt of the communıty. Moreover., (GIRALDES account of
the stiate of hıs health, hıs anxıeties and old aADCc Wa longer the INa  —$
to deal with such disturbances.

hat indeed (SIRALDES had transterred to the dIiCca 15 urther corrob-
orated by etter, ate 19 arch 1793, he wrofte from Tiruchirapallı.

15 addressed to OSE EXPECTACAO 1n Ayampattı who had recently
been appoıinted Vısıtador era das 15S0O€S de Madureı In thıs letter
(GIRALDES congratulates him hı1s appoıntment and then proceeds to
intorm hım about Goan Priest whom IIMOTEO X AVIER had dispatched
to Avoor, but later rdered to leave wıthın three days hıs Father had
refused LO obey these orders and continued admınistering the Sacraments.
Later, when the Bishop issued certaın orders an (SIRALDES wanted to fix
them to the portals of the church, thıs Father prevented hım trom doing

Perhaps JosE EXPECTACAO in AÄvoor, 1n which dAd5S5Cc he had become Visitor
General earlier than ON  D could suspect from the letter (SIRALDES wrote
12 March 1793 an congratulated hım his appoıntment (Doc 6)
19 S} OMMO Ja Ve10 outra VOCZ do. Pe Jose (da Expectacäo) ıIn Aempettai
resd deste Bpdo VIEGAS to Bishop, Pondicherry, 25 Jan. 1793
20 emorei Eıxa POI CSPCIATr dar pfe. do total SOCCSO de Aur
CU]JO fım me€10s TAaO ma1ıs justos > julgueı conduceveıs, ajudou stie

ver Fr. Jose da Apande. SC segundo diz1a0 todos
vierao daquellas partes Ver tbm. e  C& OQOUVIrFr era mto do princıpal cabeca dosA few days later GIRALDES writes a letter, dated 16 Oct. 1792, to the  Bishop of Mylapore in which he repeats what he communicated in the  previous letter. However, he dwells more on his spiritual needs and begs  him to appoint him as a companion to the Visitor General*® who will  care for him while still alive and will assist him at the hour of his death  (Doc. 5).  In the meantime Jos£ DA ExPECcTAcäO had gone to Avoor. He left on  4 July 1792 and may have reached his destination that same day. Thus  VASCONCELLOS in his letter of the above date (Doc. 10). But he did not  remain long at that Residence, for in a letter to the Bishop, dated 25 Jan.  1793, CAETANO ANnTONIO VıEeGAs writes that Jos£ DA ExPECTACäO had  returned to Ayampatty!*. GiRALDEs on the other hand was in Avoor. How  and by whose authority he had taken up his residence there we are not  informed. What we do know is that disorders had once again erupted.  In two letters, both addressed to the Bishop, one dated 4 Jan. 1793, the  other 23 Jan. 1793, VASCONCELLOS refers to them*. It would be unjust  to place all the blame on GirALDES. Much of it was to be ascribed to  the partisan spirit of the community. Moreover, GIRALDES on account of  the state of his health, his anxieties and old age was no longer the man  to deal with such disturbances.  That indeed GirALDES had transferred to the area is further corrob-  orated by a letter, dated 12 March 1793, he wrote from Tiruchirapalli.  It is addressed to JosE DA ExPECTACcäO in Ayampatti who had recently  been appointed Visitador Geral das Missöes de Madurei. In this letter  GIRALDES congratulates him on his appointment and then proceeds to  inform him about a Goan Priest whom T1moTEO XAvıEr had dispatched  to Avoor, but later ordered to leave within three days. This Father had  refused to obey these orders and continued administering the Sacraments.  Later, when the Bishop issued certain orders and GIRALDES wanted to fix  them to the portals of the church, this Father prevented him from doing  18 Perhaps Joszi DA ExPEcTAcäo in Avoor, in which case he had become Visitor  General earlier than one could suspect from the letter GIirALDES wrote on  12 March 17938 and congratulated him on his appointment (Doc. 6).  19.,, agora como ja veio outra vez o do. R. Pe. Jos€ (da Expectacäo) in Aempettai  resd. deste Bpdo  ‚! VIEGAS to Bishop, Pondicherry, 25 Jan. 1793 (MA, 4750)  20 Demorei escrever ä V. Exa. por esperar dar pte. do total socego de Aur pa.  cujo fim..  os meios q. eräo mais justos e julguei conduceveis, ajudou ä este  espca ver q. o p. Fr. Jose  . da Xpande. sem..  segundo diziäo todos os qg.  vieräo daquellas partes ver tbm. e ouvir q. era mto. do principal cabeca dos ...  do P. Geraldes ...: VASCONCELLOS to Bishop, 4 Jan. 1793 (MA, Bundle 21, 6181).  — Pello tabal dei pte. a Va. Exa. do q. me lembrar devia. Agora sö digo q. pa.  socego da minha consciencia me näo posso metter n& intrometter nas cauzas de  Aur. O.R.Pe. Fr. Jos€ da Expectacgäo me escreve o Ro. Anto. Giraldes estä  na sua rezida. entregue de tudo, q. o largue q. assım o julgava e julga ...: Same  to same, 23 Jan. 1793 (MA, Bundle 21, 6184). These letters of VASCONCELLOS,  who too was advanced in age, are difficult to decipher.  198do Geraldes V ASCONCELLOS to Bishop, Jan 1793 Bundle Z

Pello tabal dei pte Va Exa. do lembrar devia. Agora So digo
SOCCEH O da mınha conscienclia nNaoO metter ne intrometter Nas Cauzas de
Aur. O.R. Pe. Fr. Jose da Expectacäo ESCICVE® Ro nto Giraldes sta

Sua rezıda. entregue de tudo, largue assım julgava jJulga ame
to Samıc«c, 23 Jan 1793 Bundle 21, 6184 TIThese etters of V ASCONCELLOS,
who t00 Was advanced 1n aDC, aTre difficult to decipher.
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and used SOINC words hıch reverentıa modestıia NAaAO de1ıxdao
(Doc

'Ihe ext letter of (GIRALDES p OSSCSS 15 undated W as probably
composed shortly after he wrote the 0)91=- of 4S March 1793, for he
continues to elaborate the Casec of the disobedient Priest, hıch he
had ouched uDonNn 1n that letter. Interesting 15 the INannNer 1n hıch he
speaks of 1IMOTEO if he had certaın OWCIS not only 1n Avoor but
ıIn the whole Archdiocese of Cranganor (Doc

'Ihe last letter of (SIRALDES discovered 15 dated Vadugerpattı, Feb
794 15 addressed to Jos  E EXPECTACAO, the Visitor General of the
Maduraı 1ss10n. In thiıs letter he CONVCYS nothing about his ECrSON OT
work. the ex- Jesuits of the Mysore 1SS10N, hıch 1ssıon
Was ounded and maintaine by members of the Goan Province. KEccle-
s1astıcally ıt elonge to Cranganor, but at the time to have been
entrusted to the Bishop of ylapore. Durıing these d 11PPU SULTAN
aunched persecution of the Church an forced the ex- Jesuits and also
other Priests who, due to the decline 1n the number of Jesunuts had taken
VCT number of Residencesl. Ihree Fathers, X AVIER obviously 1 1MO-
TEO®, PAvVvONE® and (+ARAFALO*4, at the moment WEIC 1n Vadugerpattı.
They had wriıtten letter to the Governor, obviously of Cranganor, the
exact wording of hıch he does not K1Ve. that the Fathers WEeETIC

havıng scruples regardıng the WaYy they WEeTIC meeting their S  *
omehow the Provincıal of the Goa Provıiınce®® Was able LO transfer
arge amount of O: to the Fathers 1n ysore. But 110 the two
Mysore 1issionarıes PAVONE and (GJARAFALO) WEIC usıng part of ıt 1n
the Madura1ı Missıon where they had taken refuge. Was thıs morally
permissable” ouldn’t they return to those of the Mysore 1SS10N
hıch had been lıberated by the Engliısh? (SIRALDES himself teels they
should return. WAaSs, however, not merely out of of justice that
he wanted them to depart. He adds that Dy theır withdrawal from
adural, they would be rid of certaın customs (ıt 15 hard to determine
what (GIRALDES Al by term he uscs hich looks ıke ulapo?s) hıch
the Goan Fathers introduced. Fınally (SIRALDES g1ves the TCAasSson why
he 15 communıcatıng all thıs to JOsgE EXPECTACAO. He wanted hım
to inform the Bıshop of Mylapore (Doc
21 Re the persecution of 1 1PPU SULTAN, cfr. FERROLI, The Jesutts ın Mysore,
204ff : MEERSMAN, 'Ihe ancıent Jesuit Mıssion of Mysore. From the Suppres-
siıon-decree of 1759 to the Persecutions of Tippu Sultan: Neue Zeıitschraft für
Missionswissenschaft 185ff
9 Note O  J

Re. FRANCIS X AVIER PAVONE, fr. FERROLI S IT he Jesuits 2n alabar,
Vol II, Bangalore 1951, 561
24 Re Fr. GAROFALO, cfr. ıbid. 590

Most probably the last Provincıial before the suppression-decree of 1759
His Namne Was UIZ LOPES. FERROLI, 6 199 wriıtes that this Provincıial sent
Rs 000 to Mysore.
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Eıther (SIRALDES had heated discussıon wıth VASCONCELLOS and used
ars. words else he W as agaın troubled Dy scruples, for in letter
of 16 Aug 1794, V ASCONCELLOS wrıtes LO the Bıshop of ylapore that

19 July (SIRALDES forwarded letter begging pardon for Anı y scandal
he mMay ave caused hım?®, somethıing he had done pPrevı0us Occasıon
(Doc 11)

(GSIRALDES at the time W as still 1in Avoor Tiruchirapallı. Ihe stiatie of
hıs health May have caused hım alarım else he Was havıng SOINC urgent
work and needed help, tor 1n dept 795 he sent INCSSdaSC to OSE

JOAQUIM“’ 1n Piharvarandey askıng hım to COMEC. would SCCIIH that
OSE JOAQUIM'S Stay wıth (SIRALDES Was to be of SOINC duratıon. Ihıs
information 15 contained 1n letter, dated I8 dept 1795, OSE

JOAQUIM wrote to PAULO BRAGANCA®“®, the Dean of ITranquebar
under whom Piıharvarandey resorted??.

Ihe last reference to (SIRALDES 1n the documents discovered OCCUTI5

1n another letter of JOSE ]JOAQUIM to PAULO BRAGANCA. 15
ate Puchera (Thanjavur), 11 Oct 1795 arly that Same YCar Bishop
('HAMPENOIS of Pondicherry wiıth L[WO prıests ettled 1n Tiruchirapallı"®.
Ihey resorted under Propaganda. Now V ASCONCELLOS, who S{l func-
tioned duper10r of the Madurai1 Miss1ion®}, made ıt known that, WEeOeTiIC

the French Priests willıng to accept hıs Jurisdıiction, he would allow
them to remaın. Subsequently NCWS arrıyed that the French Missionarıes
had Occupıed the place an expelle the incumbent, obviously (IRALDES.
Iherefore Jos  E JOAQUIM, staunch Padroado INan, sent word to
(SIRALDES tellıng hım that WEeTC he to invıte 1m, he would OINCc LO
Tiruchirapallı. But the day after the Feast of the Most Holy RosaryEither GirALDEsS had e heated discussion with VASCONCEL£OS and used  harsh words or else he was again troubled by scruples, for in a letter  of 16 Aug. 1794, VASCONCELLOS writes to the Bishop of Mylapore that  on 12 July GırALDES forwarded a letter begging pardon for any scandal  he may have caused him?®, something he had done on a previous occasion  (Doc. 11).  GıIirALDES at the time was still in Avoor or Tiruchirapalli. The state of  his health may have caused him alarm or else he was having some urgent  work and needed help, for in Sept. 1795 he sent a message to JosE DE  S. JoAQuım? in Piharvarandey asking him to come. It would seem that  Jos£t DE S. JoAQuım’s stay with GIRALDES was to be of some duration. This  information is contained in a letter, dated 28 Sept. 1795, JosE DE  S. JoAQuım wrote to PAULO DA BRrRAGANcCA®, the Dean of Tranquebar  under whom Piharvarandey resorted?.  The last reference to GIRALDES in the documents we discovered occurs  in another letter of Jos£t DE S. JoAQUıM to PAULO DA BRAGANCA. It is  dated Puchera (Thanjavur), 11 Oct. 1795. Early that same year Bishop  CHAMPENOIS of Pondicherry with two priests settled in Tiruchirapalli®.  They resorted under Propaganda. Now VASCONCELLOS, who still func-  tioned as Superior of the Madurai Mission?!, made it known that, were  the French Priests willing to accept his jurisdiction, he would allow  them to remain. Subsequently news arrived that the French Missionaries  had occupied the place and expelled the incumbent, obviously GIRALDES.  Therefore Jost DE S. JoAQuım, a staunch Padroado man, sent word to  GirALDEsS telling him that were he to invite him, he would come to  Tiruchirapalli. But the day after the Feast of the Most Holy Rosary  2 ... O.P. Giraldes aos 12 de Julho me escreveo Ihe perdoesse algü agravo  ou escandalo q. me tiver dado ...: VASCONCELLOS to Bishop, Thanjavur, 16 Aug.  1794 (MA, Bundle 21, 6177)  27 Re. Jos£ DE S. JoAQuım OFM, of the Mother of God Province, cfr. MEERS-  MAN, Annual Reports, 227 (Report 46 of 1784). His Indian name was CARTANADA  SwaMIı, as is stated in a complaint of some Christians and found in MA, Registo  dos Requerimentos e Despachos.  28 On 27 May 1785 PAULO DE BRAGANCA was appointed Vicar and Dean of  Tranquebar and its district. On 20 June 1790 he was appointed Vizitador das  Igrejas de Tranquebar e Negapatäo e seus districtos (MA, Registo de Provisöes,  1784—1790). He was still in Tranquebar in 1796, cfr. Letter of JosE DE  S. JoaQuım OFM to him, dated Thanjavur, 9 Jan. 1796 (MA, Bundle 25, 6354)  29 Remetto a carta qe. me tem chegado do Geraldes em qe. me chama para 0  ajudar com toda a brevide., asım espero pela minha egoa pa. encontrar com  V.R. e depois asentaramos no que for mais favoravel ä esta e aquela Missäo;  sinto mto. ficar a lugar de Piharvarande sem se scabar..., mas näo he minha:  Jos£ DE S. JoAQUıM to PAULO DE BRAGANCA (MA, Bundle 23, unnumbered, but  folded together with 6225).  30 A. LAUunAY, MEP, Histoire des Missions de l’Inde, vol. I. Paris 1898, 169  31 Note 6  200Giraldes A40S de Julho Ihe perdoesse algü aASTaVvOo

escandalo tıver dado V ASCONCELLOS to Bıshop, Thanjavur, Aug.
1794 Bundle Z

Re JosE JOAQUIM OFM, of the Mother of God Province, cfir. MEERS-
MAN, Annual Keports, D7 (Report of Hıs Indian Namnec WAas CARTANADA
SWAMI, 15 stated 1n complaınt of SOINC Christians and found 1ın Regısto
dos Requerimentos Despachos.

On 27 May 1785 PAULO BRAGANCA W Aas appointed Vıicar an Dean of
Iranquebar an: ıts dıstrıict. On June 1790 he W as appoınted Vızıtador das
Igrejas de I ranquebar Negapatao SEUS dıstrıctos Regısto de Proviısöes,
1784—1790). He Was still ın ITranquebar 1n 1796, cir. Letter of JosE

]JOoAQUIM OFM to hım, dated Ihan)javur, Jan 1796 Bundle 2 9 6354
24  9 Remetto carta tem chegado do Geraldes IC chama para (

ajudar CU: toda brevıde., sım CSPCTIO pela miınha C504 encontrar CO

depoıi1s asentaramos qu«c for ma1s favoravel sta aquela Missäo;
sınto mto ficar lugar de Piharvarande : SCADar INas na0 minha:
Jos  E JOAQUIM to PAULO BRAGANCA Bundle 2 9 unnumbered, but
folded together ıth

LAUNAY, MEP, Histoure des Mi1ıssı027s de ’Inde, vol Parıs 1898, 169
31 Note
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I Oct.) (GGSIRALDES turned Than)]javur Hence it would be useless
for hım to g032

We NO completely lose track of (SIRALDES In 1797 the Englısh ordered
the Church of Tiruchirapallı to be returned to the authorities of the
Padroado Diocese of Mylapore* Was (SIRALDES thıs posted
back LO Tiruchirapallı”? Or Was he llowed to withdraw to SOINEC secluded
place for hıch he had pleaded ong 1 vaın” Where an when dıd
he diıe? and finally pOSSCSS that he had desired ardently, do
not know.

LETTERS OF ANTONIO

| E 1791 Feb NTONIO (GIRALDES, Tiruchirapallı, to Jos  E EXPECTACAO
OFM

(JIRALDES reporits that Goan Priest arrıyved Tiruchirapallı wiıithout an y
PapCcI$S neıither from the (s0vernor of the Archdiocese of Cranganor NOT from
IMOTEO X AVIER He therefore reiused to accept hım TIhe Priest question
thereupon trıed LO take VCOCI the place Dy force Doc 4720

Addressed outsıde to Ao mto Fr Joze da Expectacao, Misso Apo
SCHU1NO Relig10zo da Ordem Seraphica, Aonde estiver

Hontem CSCICVI pella estateta etermine1 mandar vocalmte
parda Rma desordens aflıccoes acho Rma POI INOT

de Jesus ApO faca CO Sua Exa ponha todos proporcionados
acabarem mtas bulhas dezordens POI vinda deste clerigo CanNarım

estao princıpladas tal cler1go Na  S tem mostrado NCIH mandado athe E
Carta do Governador® HCIM do Timotheo X aviler Donde mostra InNals SCI

32 Em 2() Jugar V 1'  = 1U laboravı pOr chegue1 Tan)aur, 11COMN-

trando CO velho (VASCONCELLOS) 111C dice talava Tagachoes (”)
Francezes aceiıtassem SUÜ: jurisdicao deixar hiear En Trixinopalıi

depo1s C100 huüa olla (letter wrıtten palm-leaf) do SC  c servıdor ]gnatıo
desia Francezes tinhäo botado fora SCU Pe CO cCassas de

Na0 QqUCT1A4 sahır POI bem sahirıa CO forca do Coronel Ku Gc L1ve sta
not1c1a mande!ı1 dizer Geraldes mandando elle V1C55C (one word
ıllegible) En Irıxinapoli tinha ehegado Tan) aur hu dia depo1s
da festa da Sra do KRosarıo, logo (two words illegible) Sl NaQO

estava bem Entrar aonde J 1I1als poderao entrar Portugueses hera vergonha,
INas elle ficasse Irıxinopoli, tudo havıa de CONSCZU1LT conforme SUu  S

vontade JosE JOAQUIM to PAULO BRAGANCA 11 Oct 1795 Bundle
6366

LAUNAY, 168{f BESSE, IVit
He mMa y have died Tiruchirapalli anı burjed Avoor the old Jesuit

cemetery There WaYy of ascertaınıng several of the TaVvVCS there AI
unmarked BESSE, 117

At the time Dom MANOEL JEsus MARIA JOSE Was the Bishop of Mylapore
(  —  ) an Dom MANOEL CATARINA Archbıishop of Goa (1780—1812)
Hence the Archdiocese of Cranganor here indıcated THOMAS PAREAMAKEL
Was Governor of Cranganor irom 21 dept Nov. 1786 to hıs death
March 17992 NAZARETH, Mıtras Lusıtanas, IL, For the period
NAZARETH does not list an y Governors.
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fur et latro proprı10 Pastor, Eu SCIN Trd; de Fıxa 1114A0 entregareı NemMm fato
NC} algua da Igra aında Xave da Cazad, NaO faco tencCao de
Ihe entregar; t1ver cCarta de Timotheo3® do (Governador do Arce-
bispado Diız} logo chegara Aur, tendo nota de ter vindo hu e de
ter COM1£0O chaves, QUIiZCTA arrambar portas CO machados Rma

devetem u20 destas terras, consıdere U  () escandalo
U2ZaAlr abater soberba 2405 demon10s anta faz  € Pa tam-
bem necessito mto das santas OTacCcOCS

D 1791 A Nov NTONIO GIRALDES, Tiruchirapallı, to Dom MANOEL
JESUS MARIA Jos  E OSA Bishop of Mylapore

(JIRALDES requests the Bıshop to gran him PCIM1SS107 to withdraw fo SOTINC

secluded place there to PTrCDaI«Cc himself for death He discloses that 1t Was
imıtatıon of hıs uncle, St JOHN BRITTO, that he had volunteered for the
Indian Missions (MA Doc

Chega buscar pes proteccao de KExca ste decrepito INC1O caduco,
POI INneC10 de hua pet1cao qual julgar jJusta tera POTI especlalissımo
favor mde. bom despacho; aA10171c5s85 1Aa20115 Car 11415 devoto obrigado;

täobem INals dezambaracado Sa Ds pella vida C  - Saude da {INlustrissıma
Reverendissma Pessoa de Exa.
Eu dezejando dar V1  _- POT ApO INaO0S destes barbaros, imıtar SCEU1LT
passos de IN}  c 110 Veneravel Martır Joä0 de Borıtto, alcanceı (aindag CO

difficulde.) Lica dos Prelados, IN1SS10NAaTr nestas terras Como
pellos INCUS STaV15S1MmMoS pecados fiz indıgno de char thezouros CO
anta venha buscar estes al1zces da India estou fım da
mınha vıda, considerando rumınando mtas n  > frequentissimas quıd
prodest hominı atendendo ql he melhor relinquere quam relinquı
determine!l largar deixar tudo mundo, PTFrCPararme contas
brevemte tenho de dar Supremo Juı1z de mortos tratar
restante da vıda puramte CO pode salvar POTr QUCH deixel
Patria tudo ste tao mundo pode brindar offerecer

Portanto prostrado CO toda IN  9 VCNCTACAO humilde 405 PCS de
OINO lugar enente de Jesu XpDO verdo interprete da Da Vonte PCCO
SCJa servıido AS518NATME algum Jugar, dezambaracado de todos
do mundo quıeta e pacıficante entregar Ö mınha Ima Nas 11205 de SCUu
Creador Espero OoMmMOo da INaO de Ds despacho Beneplacıto de

: No date (probably of June 1792 NTONIO GIRALDES, Vadugerpatti, to
Rmo ST

(GIRALDES explaıns to VASCONELLOS why he delayed Vadugerpattı an
yelL has not arrıved Ayampatty to hıch place he had been transferred He
sketches the OT1g1N of the disorders hıch erupted Avoor, which back to the
days when MACHADO Was dyıing 1789 Finally he refutes the charges brought
agaınst hım an the calumnies hıch WEIC cırculatıng (MA Doc 4724

Por Ordem de Sua Exa intiımada pello de deixado Reza de
Trigirapalı, partı logo Ria, destinada de Ayampatty chegando

Note
It difficult LO make out to whom thıs letter W dads addressed It cannot be

V ASCONCELLOS, Superior of the Madurai Mission, his Namne OCCUTIS the text
i{ he WeEIC CrSonN distinct from the oONe to whom ıt Was being directed
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me10 do amo. Varugapattı, querendo descancar alguns dias da
trabalhoza jornada C POT PaTrecCr impossivel continuar viagem, C

per1go evıdente da vida, assım pella ıde decrepita OIMNO pellos mt{0S.,
TaveS habıtuals achaques, V1 de repente acometı1ıdo de outro inımıgo
ma1lo0r eXcep(. CO hu accıdente de d51I1ld, repetido 8} anta [OrCca

maıs parec1äo0 parocısmos da morte lutar CO:' outro Inım1ıgo. Donde
naoQ0 SCI notado de algüas faltas de obedientia quod absit julgueı SCI

obrıgado dar parte Ü Rma. fazer deste modo sabedor Nua Kıxa da miınha
pronta obediencıia, mınıma InsınuacCao das SUas veneraveıls ordens: POTd.:
anımus quıdem promptus est, dIiO autem infirma.

Por OCCZ1A0 desta cCarta julgueı SCT convenijente por 405 pes de Ra
C2AaU24Ad5S5 das grdes. dezordens de Aur, qua1s POI Outras Vvlas Nna0O poderäo
discerniır (como bem) Estando Machado® agon1a de
morte, assıstla, vieräo täobem pella SUÜ.:  S grde. charıde. vizıtarlhe

Timotheo Xavıer?? Vascos®*0. Em tal 0Cazlao, hu catho POI NOTMLNC Masıa
Dagem tırando do AaXo do traveceıro do agonızante chaves de Aur, chamou
logo Outros Cathos CO quals COMUNI1COU segredo SCUu dezign10, CTa
de mandar chaves Muttu Pılay Guarda da Caza) CO olla de tırar todo 0  O

fato achasse depo1s partırem entire S1. Fol tao grata ta0o bem
aceıta tal olla SCIH1 demora POZ tudo EXECUCAO: contfirmando segredo
CO juramento pes do Crucitixo. Passado algü tempo .. segredo Ju-
ramto. Rva. (estando gravamte. enfermo) tendo nota. do furto, mandou
chamar alguns Apao0s averıguassem tacto Fol finalmte. descoberto
turto Constarıa ja Rma. POT hua escrıtura dos Apaos averigunadores. Por
cuja razao despedio Rvos Masia Dagem (devendo fazer 405 complices)
vierao ul depois Varlos pertendentes do offo de tora prıvado Masıa
Dagem. Prevaleceo pore huü minha conscıencla aTCcCcEe maıs apto.
Comecarao logo INVe]OSOS lınguas serpentinas, con{fira. Kleitos
Eleito guardando LOgO internal da inveja sub cıinere dolozo athe CO

elles fossem mu1ltos queimados Acendeosse ma1s 10gO CO 0Cazı2o0 segte.
Diseräome Varlos Apa0s festa da Paschoa vinhäo tantos qL0s.

VvIira. Pellog. 10 proxime passado mande1ı pÖr guardas fie1s. Forao0
estas guardas tao mal aceıtas (conforme AaV1IZOU POI olla hu ADAO, qual
publıcamte. testemunhou mesmo) logo f{1zerä0 conciliabulo, para de modo

tirarı20 vıda. Outra de ma10r d1ı0 inveJa foraäo0 esmolas
dava huns pobres do Marrava quals anto ser120 bem aceıtas TIriıbunal
Divino qgto forä0 dezagradavels A40S invıdos olhos dos Cathos., quaIls
julgaväo temerarıamte. quer1a talvez pör SCUu lugar taıs pobres.
Tanto TOC abutre COTacOeEs dos culpados! Passada ftesta da Assumpcao
partı de Aur Irıigirapalı; dia segte. füu1 avızado de tere Cathos de
Aur escrıto varıas pPOVoac0ls ollas cheijas de infamıas, de sorte bem
mostravao ter gulado ma lhes possula COracao. Dizıao entre outra

hia fug1do CO todo fato da Igra. sSım dev120 embargar
qualquer pte donde achasse. Leveil CO' pacıenclia taıs desaforos querendo
de olgü modo imiıtar pacıencıa de 5.J.C. Ultimamte. Xpaos de Mugeiur (?

escreverao CO testemunbos jJurados provarao Cathos. pro-

Re PEDRO MACHADO cir. FERROLIM, The Jesuits 1n Malabar, IL, 567
Note

br  < Note 6
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metido certa quantıa de dinhro. templo do diabo Confesso minha culpa.
N0 pode entao dısımular ma1ls, LLICIIH conter minha colera. Mandei lIhes logo
ollas POTd, despedia do offo Despedidos Cathos. comecarao CO furlas
do interno (como fazı20 condenados) A blasfemar SCIN temor de Ds TIr

Diz1a0 livremte. tinha s1do infamado Tentucalu*! Pratacur* de
quebrantador do Of0O de castıde. sabendo elles mto bem prime1ro disse
tal calumnia fora logo convencıdo pello Catho Outros mft0s. Xpaos
POVOaCaO de Pam)jampattı confessara SCI falso tudo qto contra mım dissera

POT Cl ter castıgado, instigado do diıabo da SU.:  S) ralıva dissera taıs blas-
femias: doq pedi0 perdäo, dando ollas de retractacao todas partes aonde

SUÜU:  S lıngua lıvremte. soltara. 10 retractara fizera
lgra. de Pratacurı Juramto. publico, diante do Sanctisso. Sacramto., jurando
U1l Vıra 11C OUVIira tal materıa algüa contira mım POT lucura

DOT d10 levantara tal falso testemunho. Calumnias sSa0o estas, 4058 homens
prudentes cordatos, qdo sahem, (S1 lıcet 1n A  9 exemplis grandiıbus ut1)
Sao tao inveterados faz} de nenhü momento. Asım foraäo calumniados
Damaso Papa, Gregor10 Taumaturgo, Vıtalıano Arcebispo da Capua,
arcızo Arcebispo de Jerusalem Outros mtos. Donde tenho SCIMPTC dıante dos
olhos dıto de ADO. Nosso Sr S1i 1n virıdi lıgno acıunt, 1n arıdo qu1ıd fi

S1 corıpheus da Igra. padeceräo nota. mto. he padeca.”
fizerä0 taıs Cathos. CO SCUS naQ0 abe minha PCNHNa. Por outra
tera s1do Rma Sua KExa intormado.

A 1792, 11 Oct NTONIO GIRALDES, Vadugerpatti, to Jos  E ExXxPEC-
TACAO OFM, Vısıtor General of the Maduraı Miıssıon.

In thıs letter GIRALDES describes hıs physical condıtion Aan! suggests he be
allowed to withdraw to SOINC place where there 15 another Father, who would
assıst hım 1n his last He Sa y5S he 15 about eighty old He begs Fr
Jos  E to ask the Bishop of Mylapore LO gran his request. It 15 1n thıs letter that
he Says hıs famiıly 15 related to that of PETER ÄLCANTARA 4726

Ja mto antes PUzZ 40S PCS de Sua Exa mınha incapacıde. de tratar de
Reza., Sım pella ide. cho (aqual basta incapıcıtar qualquer
uelho trabalhar) POT oOMoO dız: 05505 10S Senectas ista est morbus

sta ajuntäo doencas de pedra, de quebradura, amoyyoldes de
A  9 COMMO podera huma natureza tao decrepita debilıtada CO trabalho

huüa Reza ta0o comprıda requer”? Ha SINa tem
aflıg1do de tal modo falta de respıracao InCcSINas ancıas da morte.
Isto pore, SC MC farıa mals toleravel se tivesse perto algü Sacerdote,
aAZO de MaAa107 operto disesse Ego te absolvo. (0 falta pPOTr
CauUu24Ss dos longes 1105 achamos). Eu naO0O deixel Europa IPAtaTr de
almas alheias &>  C  C perder temps miıinha. DezeJo estar CO hu Sacerdote

frequentemte. administra O sacramento da Confissäo Cazo de
necesside.) dagrado Viıatico Extrema uncao. As doencas supraditas habi-
tuaıs sobrevieräo ‚ de NOVO humas convulsoes contraccao dos CIVOS
cCom tantas dores, apcCchas levantar cabeca do estrado estou pTro-
strado. Donde POTr conselho de Medicos (q. tem asıstido nesta doenca) SOUu

obrigado propor Rma. estado acho, afırmando todos

41 Dindiıgul
Pratacuddy
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unanımemte. sSo sendo levado V araganarı“* (aonde Rma cha
prezte.) poderıa alcancar alguüa melhorıia CO remedios da Kuropa. Donde
fO1 prec1zo aV1ZAr Rma POTI SU.  S VOZ Kxmo. Sr. Bispo de Thome,

conceda lıca de 1r tratar de saude temporal mto maıs da Espir1-
tual ftorte Cu alııs praediıcaverım, 1pse reprobus efficıar. Eu escreverıa

Sr dores padeco mto remula mao0 dıreıta, necessıta da
maQ0 esquerda CO tremor na0O perder exercitara) algum S

15S0 Rma dıgna Snr proveja aquella. Reza
PCS5S504 dar gyosto Sua Exa., comprindo CO obrigacoes de Misso
Porgq. mandar hua Reza hu home decrepi1to, hu home caduco, hu velho de
perto de N!  9 hü home tres partes de cadaver QUCI CX GLeT: ste tal
ome haja de cumprir CO: obrıgacoes de Misso.; empo ste
miınister10 necessıta de hom!  € de boa ide., boa saude 0AaSs forcas: So da
materıa r1Z0, qdo nNnaO0O 9 murmuracao desdouro de hü NST. tao
charıtatıvo, sabıo, prudente. Ku jamaıs (emato. tıver saude forcas)
neguel trabalho, naOQO atendendo calmas, frıo V i  r MC clima, S

1CS dıversos. Ku (sem vangloriıar) alırmar CO verde. trabalhei
maıls todos maıs CO Missionar10s, (Sagdo. julgo) vida, diz
Apposo. Plus omnıbus laboravı COrTI1 NnaAaO So Rezas. de Madurey, InNnas

täobem mt0s. de Maysur“* de1 mı1 baptısmos destes mıl adultos. Agora
pore cho SC saude, SC} forcas S C} anımo pPd, qualquer CINPICZA, Foli
mtas. asaltado de ladröis. Kol varıas buscado pellos gent10s regulos

dar:  e ultıme suplicıo, POI andar lıvremte. pregando Nas SUas terras.
nao0 SO maıs hüu putrıdo cadaver, necessıito mto do amparo de

Rma, OTINO he fo do mals prezado predecessor parente da mınha
amıiılıa Pedro de Alcantara, nNnaO0O duvido, estando companheiro haja de
alcancar do Sto final, POI SU.:  S intercessAao incopantemte. PCCO

Deos

Ba 1792, Oct NTONIO GIRALDES, Vadugerpattı, to Dom MANOEL
JESUS MARIA JOSE OSA, Bishop of Mylapore.

his letter 15 simılar to the Prev10us ONC of 11 Oct 1792 He remıinds the
Bıshop about the petition he submıitted SOINC months aASO to allow hım to retire
9 Doc

Ja ha fes hua pet1cao chegueı buscar pes proteccao de Exa
pedindo favar de ficar perto de algü sacerdote hora da mınha
morte conheco estar proxıima pellas mınhas infırmidades, sSım antıgas omo®oO

novas) haja de dizer KEgo te absolvo pellas instancıas dos lugares
achäo OS Missos. SCTa mto dificıl. Ku depoı1s de fazer jornadas ath.

Verugapatıi, lem dos doencas habıtuaes padecıa de Quebradura da cabeca,
de 1LOVO acrescentando SINd. CO tal contraccao dos CITVOS qdo
levantar, SAaO necessar10s duas pCSSOAS tomando-me PCZO, ponhäo sobre

INCUS pes. Pello PCCO d Exa pello INOT de Jesu ADO, compadeca deste

Varganari Varaganery, part of Tirichurapalli, where the ancıent Church
of the Holy Redeemer 15 ocated: BESSE, 53

'The Mysore Mıssıon Was ounded 1ın 16458 by INNAMI 5 It W as staffed
by Jesuits of the G0oa Province, whereas the Madurai Mission belonged to the
Malabar Province. In his etters do not fın anything tO iındicate how ıt
happened he served 1n these twoO Missions.
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pobre velho quCcıra pPOTr COIND do Rmo Vizor Ga S1112 m V1'  a
mortfe ajudar pPOTdq fazer outra jornada S1111 pella minha decrepita ıd
sta perto de COINO pellos doencas padeco Na ha moralmte
iımpossivel InNnas aında phisıca de PO fazer jornada estou impossibıtado q{o
I1A1S pa tratar da Rezida Eu estou me10 CCBO, surdo tremulo, conheco mMt0o
bem mınha inutilıde NCINO enetur ad impossıbıle Donde humiıldemte
PCCO Kıxa lugar tratar para da mınha Ima Ja trabalhe!1

adultos mı1vinha do Sr qto puder Del mıl baptısmos destes
Agora estou J partes de cadaver tem vıda algu Spirıto de vida
dese]jo empregalla SO tratar CO Ds ( NCSO da minha salvacäo
B 1793, March NTONIO (GIRALDES, Tiruchirapallı, JOosgE EXPEC-
A OFM., Ayampatty.

After congratulating JOosE EXPECTACAO his appoıntment Vıisıtor
General of the Maduraı Mission, he speaks about the troubles caused bDy Goan
Priest whom IMOTEO X AVIER had accepted but later dismissed and ordered
leave wıthin three days 4729

Address the outsiıde Ao KRmo ST Fr Joze da Expectacäo Relig10zo da
Ordem Seraphica Vizitador Geral das Missoöes de Madurey, Ayampetteı

Em pPro Jugar dou Ds Sr ZTAaCaS pello beneficio de trazer
Rma bem saude Em 1NAaOQO seCe1 renda Rma parabens da acertadıssa
ele1cao Sua Kxa Reverenda fez da Sua dıgne Religioza Pessoa de Ra

Vizor Geral renda taıs parabens, toda sta Missäo mto T1INC1-
palmte INn  3 reconheco ogrande bem rezulta da eleicäo de hu tao
7zel0z0 COINO prudente V1IrtuoOzoOo M1ınıstro do Evo princıpalmte tempo ta0
calamıtozo

Ja antes de1 par Rma de ter chegado a Aur hu cler1go de (0a
Timotheo*®> antes dera carta ficar Aur depo1s sendo informado

(näo SC1 POT vias) das grandes virtudes do dito clerigo mandou sahır
1StO hedaquella Reza dentro de dias, prohıbindo de tratar da Xpande

de contessar admıiınıstrar Sacramtos de Na  - azendo AZO algü, foi
continuando, dando confissoöes eic S segdo ordem de Sua Kıxa Reve-
rendissa azendo sabedor das ordens de querendo fixallas porta da
Igra, de nenhü modo quız consentir dizendo KT tudo falso, outras palauras,

Reverencia modestiıa Na  © deixAäo Suponho 1A0 altara algü
AXpäo0 INals particularmte Rma

en A{fiter 1793 15 March NTONIO GIRALDES, Tiruchirapallı, to JOosE
EXPECTACAO OFM Ayampatty

hiıs letter Was wriıtten shortly after he forwarded the 0)e{  (D of
March 1793 for he contınues to speak the Samle subject he touched upon
that letter, namely the AaSc of the unruly Priest It W as definitely composed
before 21 June 1794 when IMOTEO XAVIER, whom he menti0ns the text died

4725
Outside addressed to Jose da Expect Belig da Ordem Seraphica, Misso

Aposto Vzor Geral da Missäo de Madurey, Ayampettei
Iso the outsıde Eım emp' tam nublado Irmäo Timotheo AXavier pede

Bene auxılo de Va Rma
Note
Dom MANOEFL Bishop Mylapore
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elo. julgova carta de Rma. acharia huü escudo impenetravel;
ficasse defensido de todos inım1g0s, cho maıs dezarmado

antes, pOIr Nna0QO fazer stEe bendiıito Canarım*? AZO algum das SUSpenNsÖ1S Sım
da parte de Rma COTINO das da pfe. do Supor. Timotheo Xavıer lhe torä0
impostas. Depoı1s de lıda carta do Super10r, ESCTCV C! elle na0 (0)085x

hecıa POr tal; farıa sSo Rma Ihe ordenasse (julgando talvez tudo
viesse SÜU.  X vontade) oMmMOoO pore, tudo VvVeı0 contrarıo das S$Uas CESPCTANCAS;
quız partır Ayampetteı uzando do conselho de se1S prudentissımos
consultores, rezolveu nao0 fazer CazZO 11C do lhe ordınara Supor.
virtude da ÖObediencia, sob PCNHA de peccado mortal; LCIH doqg Rma. lhe
ordenara tendo POT melhor ma1ıs SCYUTa Op1n1a0 dos SCUS letrados, dos Cathos.
expulsos de Matamaresi® dos Theologos ens1inA0 obedecer SCUS

Sduperl10res, principalmte. qdo estes obrigäo virtude da Obeda aındagq.
lIhe na0O declarem razao POT'Y faze Pe Timotheo deve ter razoes justiss1-
1inNnas mandar sahır na0 Sso da Reza INas ainda de todo Arcebispado
(como Sr. Governador delle) täobem virtude de SUa

ter contirmado nesta Reza., poderi1a mandar fosse CO Ds outra pte.
naO qu1zesse meter fauca alheı1a. Em ma1ıs havendo suspe1tos TaVCS

de tal herege sıgılısta, COINO Rmo podera colher de hüa olla
algus Xpäaos escreverao, qual mando 20S pes de Rma KEu
ut M1NuUus sapıens nao0 tenho sabıdo, NC CO PCS, 1IC CO mAa0s
na20 ımpore NOMEC de esperando todo INeCUuU bem da da Providca. da
Religiozissima Pessoa de Rma Ds ST Conserve vıda, saude

SU:  S ma1ı10r honra, glorıa bem das SUas desgarradas ovelhas. Rma., he
POTr freio hü hom maıs PaTrlcC ter natureza terına uUuUZadr de

provıdencia mto particular liıvrar estas Missöes dos gravV1ıssımos males
do am dizendo ha de falar varıos triıbunaıs outfras mitas. CauzZas

SU.  S mto soberbo pessimo natural hes dıt20 de Vvarıos modos, 1InNnas

princıpalmte. lıngua, Dizendo mostrareı Giraldes qu«c SOU. Ku
CO' culapöes he engordo tenho talentos tudo Qu SCT2 pelejar CO

espingarda CO' espada CO Zambu eic. Mito propr10s sSao estas virtudes
de hü Missionarıo! Os mando 24205 pES de Rma. sabem mto melhor

Aur:; asım, Rma podera ter de boa pacıencla OUVIFr.
Fico tudo pronto obedecer SerVIr religiossa. C5504 de Rma
cuja assım Supor. COMMC pedimos.
Na 1794, Feb NTONIO GIRALDES, Vadugerpattı, to Jos  E ESPECTACAO

OFM, Ayampatty.
Frs IMOTEO X AVIER, PAVONE an (JARAFALO WeTC ıth (GIRALDES 1in adu-

gerpattı. All had worked in the Mysore Mıssıon an! perhaps ıth the exception
of IMOTEO who may have left earlier, had been forced flee account of
the persecut1ions of T1PPU SULTAN.“*9 JIhey WEeTC usıng NCY, part of hat the
last Provincial had dispatched to Mysore before the Suppression. 'The question

Ganarım, liıterally inhabıtant of Canara, W as erroneously applıed tOo the
people of Goa, sıtuated the Konkan Coast, who therefore spoke Konkanı:

DALGADO, Glossarıo Luso-Asıatıco, vol I7 Coimbra 1919, 197
Probably Catanares Cassanares, Priests of the Syro-Malabar ıte

49 For history of the Mysore Mission and the persecutions of L1IPPU SULTAN,
cfr. FERROLI S] T’he Jesun1ts ın Mysore, Kozhikode 1955
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discussed W as whether they could make uSC of these funds 1in anı for the Madu-
ral Missıon an whether they cshould not retiurn tOo those parts of Mysore hıch
had een lıberated Dy the Englısh. In that Casec they would Iso be rid of
certaın customs pPCISONS introduced into the Madurai Mission by the Fathers
of the Goa Proviınce 4722

Address outside: Ao Rmo ST Fr Joze da Expectacao... da Ordem era-
fica Missro. AÄppCo., Vor. da Missäo de Madurey, Ayampettey.

screvı hua carta Rmo Governador daqual remeto tegundo
Rma ler. Nella ftalo dos de Maysur digo de Justica sSa0 obrigados
hır dar pas 21S ovelhas OMO proprı1as, deixar pertence he SCUu de
jJure. Como Kma Relig10z0 sabe mfto. bem estillos ada hü OMMO

filho da Proviıncıa eve pro bem de Sua depo1s, havendo necesside.
VIr tratar do alheı0. ÖOs Xavier Pavone®! Garotfalo®* aquı

acham B juntos, ajuntarem, escreverao SCUu modo SIIT.

Governador®°; todos pertencaon Prova. de Goa, CUJo Proval., SU.  e sub-
sıstencl1a, deu huüa grde. quantıa de ruplas, de VCO aproveitando. lTem
escrupulo da fazerem fora da SU.  © Missäo, NnaO atendendo todo aquelle
dinhro. Ihes fora dado unıca. puramte tratar das Xpandes. de Maysur.
Dirao torAao Jancados fora pello Jurco; InNas COMMNO mtas. daquellas
terras estao 1as mA0s dos Inglezes, QUCIN impede satıistazer SU:  S COMN-

ciencı1a.
Rma pode proODOI isto ECSCICVO SU.  S Kxa Reverendissima sera pa

grnde. bem das almas sS1m dos OINO daquellas ovelhas, fiıcara pella
m1za. s lıvre sta PTrovas Missäo de Madurey dos Ulapöis (?) forA0
introduzidos pellos sobreditos da Prova. de Goa.

Allied Documents

H 1790, Jan CONSTANTINO VASCONCELLOS, Superior of the Maduraı
Missıon, Thanjavur, to Dom MANUEL JESUS MARIA Jos  E OSA, Bishop
of Mylapore.

Only the relevent parts of thıs document ATC gıven. GIRALDES communicated
to V ASCONCELLOS that he had heard that two Syrian Priests, ıth etters from
the (Sovernor of CGranganor, I1 HOMAS PAREAMAKEL, for IMOTEO and others,
WCIC theır WaYy to the Maduraıiı Mission. They had een placed under
ITI1MOTEO’'S direction. It W as Iso Sal that IMOTEO had asked for them At
the Same time SOINC people WEIC askıng whether they could eXpeECL Latın Priests.
ome Fathers wanted to call meeting but V ASCONCELLOS 1n letter to (GIRALDES
orbade ıt, ıt might disturbances. V ASCONCELLOS therefore sks the
Bishop hat he should do 1ın the matter. Fınally he adds that IMOTEO went
irom Pratacuddy to Malayadıpallı where he W as MCO stationed, hıs WaYy
tO AÄAvoor to stay ıth (GIRALDES (MA, Bundle Z 4459

tive nota. de partırem MissaAo ha Mezes, Catenares Jacob
Zaraktel Jacob Ceromal CO' carta partıcular do Rmo Gor. de Cragor

1imo cuJa total direccao entregua; Outra CAaTta urbamte. escrıta Comunı1ca
do mMım Giraldes conducente ım. Quvi 1ımo
pedıra iInNnas tera dificulde. admittilos POTdq daquellas ptes. Ihe

Note 52 Note
51 Note Note
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Vel0 outra carta subtilmte .. podıa CSPCTAT POTr suge1tos do rıto Latino
Gi8a de facto Sacerdotes cartas ficarä0o Cotatte 1ımo.
arccCl vacılla, ha de responder Gor para lhe OCOTTCO SCT NECESSO.
conclave de alguns Missos. dos Apa0os Respondi Giraldes, plo qual
tıve nota. CIa escuzado Ü conclave, e  > Julgava 1incomodo perturbativo;
pOTr1SSO elle na0O podıa CONCOTTECTI; NnaOQ0 expliqueı1 maı1s, Certo he NC}

para admiuttır suge1tos NC deixar de admiuttilos ha LECCSSO ha
xpande. dihariamte. perturba mto.

saber ÖO  ÖO he vonte. de Va KEıxa devo fazer dZO elles venhäo
Outros algüas das Igras. SUPPOCM de Crangor, julgo

realde. SA0O de Mailapor. 1ä0obem asınar algüa das Igras. GIn. trouxer
Proviızao de Va ExXA:: SC} particular determinacaäo de lgra. ısto entendo qdo.

necessıide. assım PCCAa na0O haja per1go de inquietacoes xpande.
Pe. '1imo foı ha hum 1165 de Pratacuri Maliaarapatti, rezıda.

qdo entrou Missäo; achasse enfermo de CaIinOQ. Aur, aonde OCCOTTEC

qUCT ar CO Giraldes

HI 1792, July CONSTANTINO VASCONCELLOS, Than)javur, to Dom
MANOEL DE JESsUs MARIA JosE OSA, Bishop of Mylapore.

VASCONCELLOS reports that he communiıcated to GIRALDES hat the Bishop
had decided. GIRALDES repliıed that he would immediately leave for Ayampatty
whither he W as being transferred. However, 1f there W ads an delay, they
should ascribe ıt to the state of h1s health. V ASCONCELLOS adds that he has Iso
sent to Jos  E (DA EXPECTACÄO) the order for hım to proceed to Avoor to take
(GGIRALDES’ place (MA, Bundle 21 6189

Aos de Junho esSsCTrEeVI Ö Anto. Giraldes determinacao de Va Eıxa.
PCNaA encorrıia Caso desobedecesse.

Respondeo CO devida SU]E1CAO CO possivel prompt1idäo POS logo
CAaInNnO. Aijampettai; pedindo houvesse algüa demora atrıbuisse

Sua ind1sposacäo; sta atrıbuo, azendo jornada CUJO termo, tendo
boa saude. mto empo podia ter chegado; ate nNnaO passou de Varugapattı.

Logo mandeı tbem. Carta de Vs Kıxa. Fr. oze*“ hır assıstir
Aur; naO0O Vve10 CO anta brvide., (0)90(08] sahio Giraldes POT enchente
dos r10S algüa outira justa impedio. Hoje partıo daquı talvez hoje

chegaräa termo distinado.
Brevemte. darei PC, KExa CO ma1ls attencao, devo; S na0.

T 1792, 28 Feb (CONSTANTINO V ASCONCELLOS, Thanjavur, to Dom
MANOEL JEUSU MARIA Jos  E OSA, Bishop of Mylapore.

Only the hirst part of thiıs letter 15 gıven. certaın section of the Christians
1ın Avoor WEIC Oopposed to (IRALDES an did not want hım to function theıir
Parish-priest an y longer. Ihe Bishop of Mylapore therefore 1ssued orders for
him to transfer to Ayampatty, but he refused to In the en! he Was willing
to Compromıiıse if the Bishop BaVC him NCW command. IMOTEO X AVIER Was
involved 1n the affair he had een gıven certaiın POWCIS by the (Governor
of Cranganore 1n this disputed 1TC6AQ.

Recebi mta. estimavel carta de Vs Kıxa trouxerao Xpäaos, scıente
consentiente 'Timo.55 forä0 pedır Va Kıxa. mandasse Outro Missio.

54 JOosE EXPECTCAO, Note
Timoteo Xavier, Note
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Aur PIODOI 1TEeZOENS tinhäo NnaQO Giraldes, qual aquı
VE10 estando hu molestado aında na0 sStTO perfeitamente SA Veio
perturbado S indisposto aceıitar despacho da pet1cäo fes Kxa
empenhado ficar Irıgenapalı succeda succeder SC lhe fazer abalo

infamıia, ne boa fama. del lhe CONsSoS. devia' SC effo algü, 1mMo0
algu CXCCSSO MOStIrOu depoıs. desculpio COM decrepita ıda., qt dıstam da
(0a qual fas dizer desdizer.

Tanto teve algua nota. do Vs KExa ordenou me mandou biılhete
iıncluzo, dizendo DAA18 judıcıum na0 ordenasse alguüa SC} 2a
ordem de Va Kıxa. qual PaIrcCce tem feito dılıga. impedir.

Poucos dıas depo1s mandou Pe 1imo huüa carta qual disse portador,
lıra fechara Giraldes. Dıiıs Carta POI varlıas v1as OQOuvıra Iho
confiırmara do Pe Vs Kxa. CESCITICVEC5SS5C Misso>® de Ailäpattaı hır

rezıda. de Aur ab antıquıs pertencente Arcebyspado, assım COMMNO Varug.
nenhüa pode aumentar diminuir isto pOosto CEMPECAa
id de tal Misso., POId hindo aprezentar PrOV1ZzäO patente de

SOVCTNA Arcebyspado declarara POI intruzo dos SCUS poderes sao
bem amplos na0 VIr malo0res trıbulacoens entre Miıssos. Missos., Bispado

Arcebispado ser1am pei0res logo logo ESCTEVAaSSC Aijäpete
embaracado partıda do Misso sub pPCNd . Alem disto dıs qJu«c Giraldes
lhe pedi resida. de Aur athe de Outra S sta provida
aquella rezıda., sta scrıpta da da Carta

Eu vindo isto; Timo., aındagq. bom homen, tem repentes perigotos
podem amotinar mto., tendo amplos poderes insınua, vendo tbem

sta de diverso anımo antes; >  C persuadendome mostrado Ihe claros
titulos PpTroOVas evidentes foro externo prevalecäo > qual contra
tıtulum nao0 vale SC} elle tem forca todo dircito, julguei naOQO convınha
botar neste perıgoto pon(to. Respondı: Va. Eıxa quer1a SUCCCHO da Myssäo.
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